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Good morning,

I submit a statement from the SWIB website on this matter as I learn who
to speak with.

"For these reasons, SWIB does not take part in divestment efforts
regardless of the underlying companies that are targeted."

Not having a substantial understanding of investment and/or
divestment, companies can also look to a divestment strategy to satisfy
other strategic business, financial, social, or political goals. I'm simply
asking what is the process to remove TESLA INC ? Who should | speak with?

Greg Jones

----- Forwarded Message -----TESLA INC

From: Chris.Preisler <chris.preisler@swib.state.wi.us>
To:

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 at 04:16:55 PM CDT
Subject: RE: Member concern about investment

Thank you for reaching out with your comments regarding the investment management of
the Wisconsin Retirement System trust funds. Regarding your question regarding selling or
divestment of certain holdings, we have posted a statement on divestment on our website.
You can click here to read that statement.

Chris Preisler

Senior Communications Specialist






Thanks

Greg Jones





